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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 3082715 Addendum 1 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Food Service Management Operations

Sales and Catering Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 06/01/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 7/10/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Systems Design
Address PO Box 271380

Corpus Christi, TX 78427-1380
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (361) 851-2401
Fax 1 (361) 851-2048
Email georgec@systemsdesignusa.com
Submitted 7/7/2015 9:34:57 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature David Starling Email davids@systemsdesignusa.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Corpus Christi

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 10
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 26

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Systems Design provides a
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit complete solution for the K-12 Food
750 characters.) Service Department of public school

districts. Systems Design back
office product comes with a PEIMS
interface that updates the
enrollment to Food Service from
PEIMS and passes the economic
disadvantage flag from Systems
Design to the districts PEIMS
system. Systems Design is best
known for it's exceptional support on
its software products, offering free
training at at summer work shops
and audit preparation guides. We
have a very easy to use Point of
sale module that is customized for
each customer to provide quick and
accurate accounting of all meals
served to all students and adults.
We also offer a Free and Reduced
application system that allows for
easy entry of data and provides a
interface to upload and download
DC files from the state and print all
required letters. There is even a
separate module that allows for a
on-line applications that steps
parents though the Free & Reduced
application process with a easy to
use web based question and answer
section. Systems Design also
provides a complete perpetual
inventory system that upload orders
direct to school vendors for fast and
efficient operation. There is a parent
portal that allows parents to view
their child's account, purchase
history, and receive low balance
emails. Parents can also make
deposit direct to their child's with this
product using credit, debit, American
Express or PayPal. Once the
transaction is complete those funds
are available to the child at their
campus within 30 minutes
completely UN-attended.
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19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name George Custer

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email georgec@systemsdesignusa.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8008871828

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 3618512048

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 3618132913

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name David Starling

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title VP

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email davids@systemsdesignusa.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8008871828

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 3618512048

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 3615331129

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name George Custer
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33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email georgec@systemsdesignusa.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8008871828

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name George Custer

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email georgec@systemsdesignusa.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8008871828

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.systemsdesignusa.com

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 74-28177509
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address PO Box 271380

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Corpus Christi

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 78427-1380

45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Point of Sale, Free & Reduced
database about your company that TIPS website users Application, Credit Card payment,
might search. Words may be product names, Food Service Software, Child
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Nutrition Software
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard 3 years
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00

















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

Computer Systems Design Inc. dba Systems Design

P.O. Box 271380

Corpus Christ!

Texas

78427-1380

(800)887-1828

(361)851-2048

georgec@systemsdesignusa.com

George Custer

President

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ES Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Aransas County ISD Rockport TX Ross Schonhoedt 361.790.2295
Edinburg ISD Edinburg TX Jamie Perez 956.289-2575
Manor ISD Manor TX George Townsend 512.278.4080
Tacoma Public Schools Tacoma WA Paul Scott 253.571.3371
Tyler ISD Tyler TX Victor Olivares 903.262.1107
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Systems Design Warranty and Support Policy 
 
The following is a detailed list of the current support packages available for all software 
products. If you have any questions regarding these packages feel free to contact. 
info@systemsdesignusa.com 

For pricing and availability of our Support Packages please check our on line order form 
or contact David Starling 800-887-1828 or email davids@systemsdesignusa.com 

We provide standard technical support via phone call to 800-887-1828, email, or on-site 
when required. We do our best to answer the message quickly, so you can get your job 
done.  Support is prioritized in favor of people who have purchased the annual support 
maintenance contract for the product in question. Customer's that do not have an 
annual contract in place will be billed in quarterly hour increments at the current rate 
when support is provided. 

Customer with Annual maintenance support Contract receive:  

• Free minor and major version updates down loadable from our support staff.   
 

• Unlimited telephone and email support covering licensing, installation, and other 
issues related to our products (available 24/7).  

NOTE: Before you contact technical support, please have a look at our On line web 
page www.systemsdesignusa.com and www.learnsdi.com Chances are that by 
browsing through its entries, you will get an instant answer to your problem. Then you 
may also want to look through the demo and training applications that come installed - 
they show how to perform many functions with the controls. 
 

All our Customer with Annual Support Contracts also includes:  
Unlimited priority telephone support covering licensing, installation, 
debugging, protocol issues, programming issues, environmental issues, and 
general use of the products 7:00 AM till 6:00 PM Monday Through Friday.  
 
 Unlimited priority email support covering all of these same issues: licensing, 
installation, debugging, protocol issues, programming issues, environmental 
issues, and general use of the product.  
  

Systems Design is also available 24/7 via the 361-851-1828 answering 
service at no additional cost! 
   

All Software comes with annual one full year from the purchased/ installation date 
for NO Additional cost!.  

mailto:sales@nsoftware.com
mailto:davids@systemsdesignusa.com
http://www.systemsdesignusa.com/
http://www.learnsdi.com/


 

 
Why Systems Design is the Best POS Solution 
Since 1989 Systems Design has installed Point of Sale systems for hundreds of school Child Nutrition Departments 
across the state of Texas. Our latest success stories include Port Neches‐Groves ISD, Brownsboro ISD and La Joya 
ISD and their stories are common examples of the satisfaction achieved using Systems Design solutions. 

 

With an enrollment around 4,700 students, this TEA Recognized coastal district used a competitor for  
a number of years prior to the installation of Systems Design. Melissa Nunelly, current director at Port 

Neches‐Groves and former Region 5 Child Nutrition Services member, made the switch to Systems 
Design when she inherited compliance issues with the previous system. Melissa chose Systems 

Design because it is written specifically for Texas School Districts and is based on TDA guidelines.  
Melissa's contact information is mnunelly@pngisd or 409‐962‐1017 x 5551 

 PORT NECHES‐GROVES INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTIRCT
 

Phylis Bobo, formerly a Region 7 Child Nutrition Specialist, had a goal to bring the Child Nutrition 
department of this East Texas School District of around 2,900 students back to a positive balance. 

Phyllis had great concerns that the previously installed system was not recording reimbursable meals 
accurately. Her management abilities led her to seek a solution which provided accurate and 

compliant recording of school meals. Using Systems Design has increased revenue for the district by 
properly claiming eligible reimbursable meals. 

Phyllis's contact information is bobop@brownsboro.k12.tx.us or 903‐852‐3131 
BROWNSBORO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTTRICT 

 
   This fast growing district located in the Rio Grande Valley with an enrollment around 30,000 students was 

a long standing Systems Design customer. In 2010 the district decided to switch to a competitor and 
removed Systems Design. During the Systems Design years CREs were passed with ease. After the 

switch to a competitor, La Joya failed their 2010 and 2011 CREs. If a third review were to be a failure 
the district would be in jeopardy of being removed from the Child Nutrition program for 5 years and 
the loss of millions of dollars in revenue. Alexa Molina, a former ESC 1 CN Specialist, was hired as the 
new Director of Child Nutrition prior to the critical 2012 review. She made the decision to re‐install 

Systems Design due to its proven record of compliance and accuracy. Systems Design worked closely with 
the district in preparation for the 2012 review, and the district passed the 2012 review with no findings.    

Alex's contact information is  a.molina4@lajoyaisd.net or 956‐580‐6071 
LA JOYA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

These districts had several common operational situations, but most notably is that each hired a former ESC CNS as 
their new Child Nutrition Department Directors. As they encountered districts in their Regions, they experienced 
many different food service management systems and preparation for many CREs. These directors knew the level 
of support each company provided as well as the track record and results of each district and their associated POS 
provider. At Systems Design the only thing that matters is your success, and we know that district success depends 
on our support. Systems Design writes and designs our software specifically for Texas and TDA rules, and we 
provide unparalleled, live support. Systems Design is the only company that provides on‐site support on both 
hardware and software and offers free refresher and on‐going instruction courses for cashiers and directors at 
Summer Regional Work Shops around the state. 
 
Considering these success stories, which are a few among many, we ask that you seriously consider  
Systems Design as your district's Child Nutrition Management System and POS provider. 
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